

YRHA Meeting Minutes

4/20/15 7:00PM

Bella's – Boston, NY

Present – Karen Schmitz, Frank Schlossin, Katie Gerwitz, Courtney Craig, Travis Pufpaff, Kim Pufpaff, Ray McKenzie, Kim Hixon

1. Call to order: Karen Schmitz, President
2. Agenda Review
3. Reading of Minutes from 3/2/15.
 - Amendment to marketing committee – add Frank Schlossin and Martina Morrell
 - Amendment to Green saddle discussion – there is a potential sponsor willing to partial pay
 - Motion to approve by Courtney Craig, 2nd by Travis Pufpaff, all in favor.
4. Treasury Report read, Motion to approve Katie Gerwitz, 2nd Courtney Craig
5. Horse Show Committee
 - May is all set, no photographer, Pot Luck on Saturday
 - May fundraiser will be Chinese auction baskets, portion of proceeds going to RHSF
 - Will start Lottery ticket horse shoe, ask members to bring lottery tickets to add. Ray will make horse shoe. Start pot to make run for lottery tickets. Will sell tickets all year, draw winner in September. 1 ticket for \$10; 3 tickets for \$20.
 - July is in July issue of Reiner
6. OB – April Green Reiner Clinic
 - 6 participants, 7 paid. Will send follow up e-mail to participants.
7. OB – Marketing Committee
 - Karen read letter a loud. Will need to change based on person being asked to sponsor.
 - Use bullet points what \$ is going to be used for.
 - Karen will send letters to list of sponsors from last year. Will need to talk to Martina and Cazabu about July Derby.
 - Courtney suggests work day for marketing committee
8. OB – Website
 - Frank motions to fix website ASAP. Courtney 2nd, all in favor.
 - Yankeereiner.com is available if needed. Will try to keep Yankeereiners.com.
9. NB – Photographer

- Pure Energy photography will not be available this year.
- July show – Team Extreme Media has us down. \$7/ride, will increase fee to \$8/ride
- Courtney motions to look for new video options – none by May 1st, will go w/TEM. Travis 2nd

10. OB – YPS Update

- Hamburg Brewery tasting in September.
- Cinder Lakes breedings for 2016
- Bronze trophies from VanAlstine's
- Will reach out to Nick Barr and Margaret Fuchs about 3 year olds

11. NB – General Membership Meeting

- Calendar on website, all welcome to director meetings
- Courtney motions for general membership meeting Friday @ 7PM May, July, September.
Frank 2nds. Will be open forum.

12. NB – Darryl Sherwin

- Will order headstall and buckle from Mortinson.
- Need to order buckle for joint Yankee/CNY, no lettering

13. Motion to adjourn by Frank, Karen 2nd